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From: Buff, Dave

To: Pell, Leigh; ray_perry@bkitech.com

Cc: dave_weeden@bkitech.com; Linero, Alvaro; Gonzalez, Natalia; Cobb, Phil
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: Foley Energy Independence Project
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 12:03:24 PM

Attachments: image001.jpa

Unfortunately due to the short week Buckeye was not able to get the signatures for the application
to send it in this week. It will have to be next week. Thanks.

David A. Buff, P.E., Q.E.P. | Principal Engineer | Golder Associates Inc.
6026 NW 1st Place, Gainesville, Florida, USA 32607
Tel: +1 (352) 336-5600 ext. 21145 Fax: +1 (352) 336-6603 | Cell: +1 352 514-5600 |

E: dbuff@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,

and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Pell, Leigh [mailto:Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 11:53 AM

To: Buff, Dave; ray_perry@bkitech.com

Cc: dave_weeden@bkitech.com; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: FW: Foley Energy Independence Project

Mr. Buff,

| was checking on the status of the “short” application form, along with the PE seal we discussed
with you on the call last week (see correspondence below).

The department will have to send an RAI tomorrow if the information has not been received by
COB today. | apologies for the inconvenience during a holiday week, but would like to send the
draft package to Buckeye soon and cannot do so until the application has been submitted.

If you have any questions or concerns please call or email Al or myself.
Thank you,
Leigh-Ann Pell

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:08 AM

To: Buff, Dave; ray_perry@bkitech.com

Cc: ray_perry@bkitech.com; Dave Weeden; Koerner, Jeff; Pell, Leigh
Subject: RE: Foley Energy Independence Project
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.




Hey Dave (Buff):

Are you out there?

We are hoping to finish this up soon and avoid sending a request for additional information.
Ray: have you heard from Dave Buff?

Thanks.

Al.

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com

=

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department

by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:23 AM

To: Buff, Dave

Cc: 'ray_perry@bkitech.com'; 'Dave Weeden'; Koerner, Jeff; Pell, Leigh
Subject: Foley Energy Independence Project

Hey Dave (Buff):
We are working on the attached extension request submitted by Buckeye Technologies.

| spoke with Ray Perry today and let him know that an application is required to modify the staged
air system on Recovery Boiler No. 3.

He agreed | could discuss the matter with you to get what we need.

| think you can take the elements of the letter and submit the four pages or so of the basic
application form with the appropriate signatures and P.E. seal.

Of course, submit anything else you think is worth considering.

We'll call it a revision (or modification) and extension of the Foley Energy Independence Project.
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They will need to make sure they don’t have an 18-month gap in work.

We are well on our way to completing the basic extension and revision so the only delay would be
submittal of the application.

If you have any questions, please call Leigh Ann at 850-717-9033 or give me a call.
Thanks.
Al Linero.

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.titleSfeeholiday.com
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